Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 9:58 AM

To: Gage, Hannah

Subject: AR0020303_North Little Rocks May 2014 TBLL Evaluation Certification Supplement_
20151207

Attachments: NLR Local Limits Development11302015.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hannah,

Would you please scan only the 1° 15 pages of the attachment to the E drive and title it what’s in the subject
line? Please rename the attachment “NLR TBLL eval certification supplement” (I don’t know how to separate them).

I've already downloaded the remaining pages and placed them in their program.
Hope you're feeling better and glad you’re back (aren’t you?).
Please call if you have questions.

Alleng
501.682.0625

From: Toland, Ed [mailto:EToland@nlrwu.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Gilliam, Allen

Subject: NLR Local Limit Development study

Allen,

Attached, is the PDF of the NLR local limit development study and Ashley’s treatment plant metals evaluations. | have
added these documents back into our Pretreatment Program binder. If you need a hard copy, let me know. | was trying
to save you from having to scan them in yourself!

If you need any additional information, let me know.

Thanks,

Ed

Ed Toland, Pretreatment Supervisor

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER UTILITY
7400 Baucum Pike, N.L.R. AR 72117
P.0O.Box 17898, N.L.R. AR 72117
(501)945-7186 ext. 116
etoland@nlrwu.com
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May 5, 2014 Certified Mail No. 7007 0710 0000 0755 3921

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Attention: Mr. Allen Gilliam

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

RE: AR0020303 - Faulkner Lake
Dear Mr. Gilliam:

As required by Part Il (8)(b) of the above mentioned permit, we have performed a technical
evaluation demonstrating that the existing technically based maximum allowable headworks
loadings (MAHL) are based on current state water quality standards. The last two years data

was used for the evaluation and compared to water quality standard numbers and CFR 503
Sludge Regulations.

We are certifying that the MAHL's currently in the Pretreatment Program are based on current
water quality standards and are adequate to prevent pass through of pollutants, inhibition of or
interference with the treatment facility and local limits are not necessary at this time.

If there are any questions, please contact Ed Toland at (501) 945-7186 ext.116 .

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER UTILITY

e

S s SIS

Marc E. Wilkins, P.E.

Director
7400 BAUCUM PIKE ' PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-2367

NORTH LITTIFE ROCK AR 72117-0898

" NORTH LITTLE ROCKWASTEWATER UTILITY .= =
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Standards. Fach POTW with an approved pretreatment program shall continue to
develop these limits as necessary and effectively enforee such limits.
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IR (2 ) submit a WRI l TEN NOT IH( AT l()\ 1]1(11 a technical
ualualmn revising the current TBLL and a draft sewer use ordinance which incorporates
such revisions will be submitted within 12 months of the effective date of this permit.

All specihic prohibitions or limits developed under this requirement are deemed to be
conditions ol this permit. The spectfic prohibitions set out in 40 CFR Part 403.5(b) shall
be enforced by the permitiee unless modified under this provision.

The permittee shall analyze the treatment facility influent and ceffluent for the presence ol
the toxie pollutants listed in 40 CEFR 122 Appendix D (NPDES Application Testing
Requirements) Table I at least once vear and the toxic pollutants in Table HI at least 4
times/vear (quarterhv). T based upon information available to the permittee. there is
reason to suspecet the presence of any toxic or hazardous pollutant listed in Table V. o
any other pollutant. known or suspected to adversely alfect treatment plant operation.
receiving water quality. or solids disposal procedures. analvsis for those pollutants shall
be performed at Teast 4 times/year (quarterly) on both the influent and the ¢ffluent.

The influent and effluent samples collected shall be composite samples consisting of at
least 12 aliquots collected at approximately equal intervals over a representative 24 hour
period and composited according to low. Sampling and analytical procedures shall be in
accordance with guidelines established in 40 CFR 136, Where composite samples are
inappropriate. due to sampling. holding time. or analytical constraints. at Ieast 4 grab
samples. taken at equal intervals over a representative 24-hour period. shall be taken.

The permitice shall prepare annually a list of Industrial Users which during the preceding
twelve months were in significant noncompliance with applicable pretreatment
requirements. lFor the purposces of this Part. significant noncompliance shall be
determined based upon the more stringent ol cither criteria established at 40 CEFR Part
403.8(H(2)(viin) [rev. TOT4H03] or eriterta established i the approved POTW
pretreatment program. This List is to be published annually in the newspaper of gencral
circulation that provides meaninglul public notice within the jurisdiction(s) served by the
POTW during the month of March.

In additon. during the month of March the permittee shall submit an updated
pretreatment program status report to the ADLEQ containing the following information:
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